

MIKE E. LESOVSKY

Hello.

Lesovsky.com
Mike@Lesovsky.com
310.844.6927

PROFILE

Before moving to Venice from Huntington Beach in 2004, I toured across the nation for 5 years with various skateboard companies and bands shooting and editing together content for DVDs, websites and broadcast television. I have 20+ years of experience but stay current with changing technologies. I love any opportunity to showcase my creativity and I hope we have the opportunity to work together.

EXPERIENCE

EDITOR - S7 Films

SEPTEMBER 2015 TO JANUARY 2017

I edited the music video, 'Xtra Special' by Lenora KING (Premiere/After Effects)

SENIOR HEAD EDITOR/POST SUPERVISOR-PHENOMENON

SEPTEMBER 2015 TO JANUARY 2017

In house Senior Head Editor for Phenomenon's wide range of clients as well as facilitate as one of the admin heads of the post production team which included various duties such as building out a new edit bay, organizing a complete post work-flow and training (Premiere)

FREELANCE EDITOR-PHENOMENON

APRIL 2015 TO SEPTEMBER 2015

In house Editor for Phenomenon's wide range of clients (Premiere)

FREELANCE EDITOR-RADLEY

JANUARY 2015 TO APRIL 2015

Cut commercials and promos for The Discovery Channel and affiliates as well as The Hollywood Reporter (FCP)

FREELANCE EDITOR-ROCK PAPER SCISSORS

MARCH 2015

On set editor for a Bob Dylan music video (Premiere)

FREELANCE EDITOR-FOX STUDIOS

AUGUST 2012 TO FEBRUARY 2015

Edited promos for Fox's primetime programming (Avid)

FREELANCE EDITOR-FX AND FOX CABLE NETWORKS

NOVEMBER 2013 TO SEPTEMBER 2014

Editing Promos and Commercials for FX's wide range of content (Avid)

FREELANCE EDITOR-FS1 FOX STUDIOS

JULY 2013 TO SEPTEMBER 2014

I was brought into Fox to help launch their new sports network, FS1. During this time I cut for the UFC, NFL (Avid) as well as live broadcast of Major League Baseball (Quantel)

FREELANCE EDITOR-REX EDIT

DECEMBER 2012 TO MARCH 2013

Co-Edited the 1st season of "Who's Cooking w Florence Henderson?" 12 Episodes(FCP)

EDUCATION

Chapman University —Bachelors, Film Production 2001

Orange Coast College —AA Degree 1997

Mater Dei High School - 1995

3/05 Completed Introduction to Avid Media Composer Effects at Moviola

3/05 Completed Editing with Avid Media Composer at Moviola

3/05 Completed Film Editing on Avid Editing Systems at Moviola

2/05 Completed Intermediate Photoshop at Moviola

310.844.6927

LOS ANGELES, CA 90066

MIKE@LESOVSKY.COM

FOR A COMPLETE WORK HISTORY, REEL AND ARCHIVE PLEASE VISIT:
WWW.LESOVSKY.COM